Message

From: Al Ferate [aj@feratepllc.com]

Sent: 8/2/2017 7:21:36 PM

To: Morris, Madeline [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42c86h4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]

Subject: OIPA External Request Form

Attachments: EPA External Request - OIPA.pdf

Maddy:

Please find attached the external speaking request for the Administrator to speak to the Oklahoma
Independent Petroleum Association "Wildcatter Wednesday” Luncheon. Please let me know how | can assist
you in processing this request.

Respectfully, A.l. Ferate
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External Meeting Request Form for
Administrator E. Scott Pruitt

U.5. Environmental Protection Agency

To request the Adminrsivator v attend and/or speak al your event, please complete and submit the
Sollowany form.

Today’s Date: August ¢, 2017
Meeting Date: September 6, 2017, March 7, 2018, OR May 2, 2018
Meeting Time: 11:30— 1:00

Requested Location (if offsite, please list address, parking instructions, ete.): Lmbassy Suites,
Oldahoma City: 781 N Phillips Ave, Ollahonia City, OR 73101

Requestor: AJ. Terate, | Ex. 6

Purpese of the Meeting: Request 1s 1o host Administrator Pruitt as a speaker at the Olidahoma
Indépendent Petrelewnn Assoctation's (OIPA) "Wildeatter Wednesday” lancheons, My, Pruitt hay
spoken at the event during his tenure as Oklahomia’s Attorney General.

Background on the Meeting: The request tnvolves a speech by the Administrator at a lunch event
called, "Wildeatter Wednesday” on-topic of the Administrator's choosing. Likely attendance would be
G50-750. Held for more than the past ten years, “Wildcatter Wednesday™ is a longstanding speaker
series that is offered to OIPA members September — May of each vear,

Role of the Administrator: Attend the lunch, sit at the head table. and provide comments on the topic
of his choosing.

Attendees: 650-750 OIPA members

Point of Contact: AJ. Ferate! Ex. 6 :
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Message

From: Dave Flannery [Dave.Flannery @Steptoe-Johnson.com]

Sent: 7/25/2017 12:25:57 PM

To: Morris, Madeline [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42c86h4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]

CC: Gunasekara, Mandy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=53d1a3caa8bbdebab8a2d28ca59b6f45-Gunasekara,]
Subject: Midwest Ozone Group

Madeline

Since it does not appear that any of the July dates we previously offered remain available, | offer the following
as possible dates for a meeting of the Midwest Ozone Group with the Administrator:

August 10, 14, 15, 16, 18, 21, 22, 28, 29, 31 or September 1.

In addition to the opportunity to introduce the members of the Midwest Ozone Group, there are several
important issues we would like to discuss with him including:

1. Our assessment of the impact of international emissions on ozone concentrations in the US;

2. Implications of the extension of the deadline for making ozone nonattainment designations particularly with
respect to state obligations to submit Good Neighbor SIPs by the original deadline of October 2018; and

3. Qur petition for reconsideration of several aspects of the CSAPR Update.

| look forward to the opportunity to speak with you about the possibility of this meeting.

Dave Flannery

Steptoe & Johnson PLLC

P.O. Box 1588, Charleston, WV 25326-1588
Overnight

Chase Tower, 8th Floor

707 Mitninia. Street, East, Charleston, WY 25301

Or__Ex.6 _}F:304-353-8183 Ci Ex. 6 ;

dave flannery@steptoe-johnson.com
www stepioe-jiohnson.com

From: Dave Flannery

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 11:54 AM
To: Morris, Madeline

Cc: Gunasekara, Mandy

Subject: Re: Midwest Ozone Group

Madeline

As you are looking at the Administrators schedule, please let me know what dates would be convenient with
him and we will do our best to accommodate. I believe there are likely to be several electric utilities that are
interested in attending the meeting. Please call my cell phone anytime to discuss.

David M. Flannery

Steptoe & Johnson PLLC
P.O. Box 1588

Charleston, WV 25326
Office: 304-353-8171
Cell:i Ex. 6
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Dave.flannerv@steptoe-Johnson.com

On Jul 18, 2017, at 11:05 AM, Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara Mandy@epa.gov> wrote:

Hi Madeline,

I’'m following up to the below note regarding a meeting request and cc’ing Dave Flannery so you can
respond directly. Please let me know if | can help.

Best,

Mandy

From: Gunasekara, Mandy

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 2:02 PM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: Midwest Ozone Group

Below is a meeting request from the Midwest Ozone Group (MOG). They’'d like to come in and talk
about ozone issues, especially in light of the recent announcement to delay designations. The dates
they've requested and a little more about the organization is listed below. The main POC is Dave

Flannery: Dave.Flannery@Steptoe-Johnson.com Let me know if you have any additional questions.

Mandy

Additional Info:

MOG members and participants operate some 80,000 MW of coal-fired and coal-refuse fired
generation in more than ten states. The members of and participants in the MOG include:
American Coalition for Clean Coal Electricity, American Electric Power, American Forest &
Paper Association, Ameren, Alcoa, ARIPPA, Associated Electric Cooperative, Citizens Energy
Group, Council of Industrial Boiler Owners, Duke Energy, East Kentucky Power Cooperative,
FirstEnergy, Indiana Energy Association, Indiana Utility Group, LGE / KU, Ohio Utility Group,
Olympus Power, and the Springfield (IL) City Water, Light & Power.

Dates that are available for a meeting with the Administrator include:

July 11, 12, 13, 14, 24, 25, 26, and 27.

From: Dave Flannery [mailto:Dave.Flannery@Steptoe-lohnson.com]
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 11:25 AM

To: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>

Subject: Midwest Ozone Group

Mandy

Given the Administrator’s letter of June 7, 2017 extending the deadline for making
nonattainment designations related to the 2015 ozone NAAQS and calling for an assessment of
international transport and other considerations related to the 2015 ozone NAAQS, I am
providing a link and an attachment involving both a white paper and PowerPoint presentation
prepared by the Midwest Ozone Group which assess the significance of international transport
impact in 2017 and provide an overall assessment of improvements in ozone air quality:
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White paper:
http//'www midwestozonegroup.com/files/Assessment of International Transport and Improv
ed Ozone Air Quality 62.22 .17 docx

PowerPoint:
http://'www midwestozoneeroup.com/files/Assessment of International Transport and Improv

We would be pleased to comment on these in a meeting with the Administrator. In the
meantime, if you have any questions about these documents, please contact me.

Dave Flannery

Steptoe & Johnson PLLC

P.O. Box 1588, Charleston, WV 25326-1588
Overnight

Chase Tower, 8th Floor

707 Virginia Street, East, Charleston, WV 25301

O Ex.6. 1 F:304-353-8183 C:| Ex. §
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dave flannery@stepioe-johnson.com
www.steptoe-johngon.com

From: Dave Flannery

Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 2:54 PM

To: 'Mandy Gunasekara (Gunasekara.mandy@epa.gov)'
Subject: Midwest Ozone Group

Mandy

Thanks for taking some time with me on May 31, 2017, to discuss the Midwest Ozone
Group (MOG) and its interest in meeting with Administrator Pruitt to discuss both its Petition to
Reconsider the CSAPR Update filed on December 23, 2016, and its Regulatory Reform
comments filed on May 15, 2017. These documents (both of which are attached) describe
MOG’s concerns about the technical and legal issues associated with the modeling and
development of the CSAPR Update and the general implementation of the ozone NAAQS.
Among these concerns are the failure to have considered existing on-the-books control programs,
the failure to have accounted for the effects of international emissions and the imposition of
control requirements solely on electric generating units, resulting in prohibited “over control” of
sources in many states.

MOG members and participants operate some 80,000 MW of coal-fired and coal-refuse
fired generation in more than ten states. The members of and participants in the MOG include:
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

June 12, 13, 14, 15, 19, and 20.
July 11, 12, 13, 14, 24, 25, 26, and 27.

If need anything more from us related to the scheduling of this meeting, please let me
know.
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Dave Flannery

Steptoe & Johnson PLLC

P.O. Box 1588, Charleston, WV 25326-1588
Overnight

Chase Tower, 17th Floor

707 Virginia Street, East, Charleston, WV 25301

O Ex. 6 iIF: 304-353-8183 C:

dave flannery@steptoe-johnson.com
www. steptoe-johnson.com
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Steptoe & Johnson PLLC Note:

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or any attachment is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify us immediately by returning it to the sender and delete this copy from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.

Steptoe & Johnson PLLC Note:

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or any attachment is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by returning it to the
sender and delete this copy from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.
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Message

From: Bode, Denise A (53804) [dabode@michaelbeststrategies.com]

Sent: 10/2/2017 6:20:59 PM

To: Morris, Madeline [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42c86h4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]

CC: Swanson, Kevin O (59578) [koswanson@michaelbeststrategies.com]

Subject: Updated Request for Meeting

Importance: High

Good Afternoon Maddy. Wwas concerned you may not have seen my email from Friday. Again, I am writing to
renew our request for a meeting with Administrator Pruitt. As you recall, the Tast time he was in town
from Houston the Administrator was out of town. we hoped he might be in DC and available for just a
brief meet and greet with President Harry Pefanis on Tuesday, October 24th anytime from 2:30 to 4:30. I
know he is very busy

Plains was founded by CEO Greg Armstrong and President Harry Pefanis in Oklahoma City, both oOklahoma
natives. Now headquartered in Houston, it has become one of the largest interstate pipelines in North
America and with one of the largest presence at Cushing, Oklahoma.

Harry hasn't met the Administrator and would appreciate the opportunity. Thank you all so much for your
consideration.

Best, Denise

Denise A. Bode

Partner,

Michael Best

E dabode@michaelbeststrategies.com<mailto:dabode@michaelbeststrategies.com>
T i Ex® I Ex. 6 ilF
202.347.1819<te1:202.347.1819> ‘ !

[cid:image001l.png@01D29BER. SB4ESCAD]

my bio<http://www.michaelbeststrategies.com/Denise-Bode> | our
firm<http://waw.michaelbeststrategies.com/> | vCard<http://www.michaelbest.com/People/Denise-Bode.vcf>

Email Disclaimer

Fededdehedededef i ddeh el hdehdihdedededehd e deledehhhdehdihdode e hhtdche i hdededetedde e ds

The information contained in this communication may be confidential,
is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above, and may
be Tegally privileged. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its
contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please return it to the sender immediately and
delete the original message and any copy of it from your computer
system. If you have any questions concerning this message, please
contact the sender.
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Message

From: Gunasekara, Mandy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=53D1A3CAA8BB4EBAB3A2D28CAS9B6F45-GUNASEKARA,]

Sent: 7/18/2017 3:05:10 PM

To: Morris, Madeline [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42c860b4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]

CC: Dave.Flannery@Steptoe-lohnson.com

Subject: RE: Midwest Ozone Group

Hi Madeline,

I’'m following up to the below note regarding a meeting request and cc’ing Dave Flannery so you can respond directly.
Please let me know if | can help.

Best,

Mandy

From: Gunasekara, Mandy

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 2:02 PM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: Midwest Ozone Group

Below is a meeting request from the Midwest Ozone Group (MOG). They'd like to come in and talk about ozone issues,
especially in light of the recent announcement to delay designations. The dates they’'ve requested and a little more
about the organization is listed below. The main POC is Dave Flannery: Dave.Flannery@5Steptoe-johnson.com Let me
know if you have any additional questions.

Mandy

Additional Info:

MOG members and participants operate some 80,000 MW of coal-fired and coal-refuse fired generation in
more than ten states. The members of and participants in the MOG include: American Coalition for Clean Coal
Electricity, American Electric Power, American Forest & Paper Association, Ameren, Alcoa, ARIPPA,
Associated Electric Cooperative, Citizens Energy Group, Council of Industrial Boiler Owners, Duke Energy,
East Kentucky Power Cooperative, FirstEnergy, Indiana Energy Association, Indiana Utility Group, LGE / KU,
Ohio Utility Group, Olympus Power, and the Springtfield (IL) City Water, Light & Power.

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
Given the Administrator’s letter of June 7, 2017 extending the deadline for making nonattainment

designations related to the 2015 ozone NAAQS and calling for an assessment of international transport and
other considerations related to the 2015 ozone NAAQS, I am providing a link and an attachment involving both
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a white paper and PowerPoint presentation prepared by the Midwest Ozone Group which assess the significance
of international transport impact in 2017 and provide an overall assessment of improvements in ozone air
quality:

White paper:
http://www.midwestozonegroup.com/files/Assessment of International Transport and Improved Ozone Air
Quality 62.22.17 docx

PowerPoint:
http://www.midwestozonegsroup.com/files/Assessment of International Transport and Improved Ozone Air
Quality 6.22.17.ppt

We would be pleased to comment on these in a meeting with the Administrator. In the meantime, if
you have any questions about these documents, please contact me.

Dave Flannery

Steptoe & Johnson PLLC

P.C. Box 1588, Charleston, WV 25326-1588
Overnight

Chase Tower, 8th Fioor

G Ex. 6 | F: 304-353-8183 Ci Ex. 6

Lo e e i

dave flannery@steptoe-johnson.com
www stepioe-jiohnson.com

From: Dave Flannery

Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 2:54 PM

To: 'Mandy Gunasekara (Gunasekara.mandy@epa.gov)'
Subject: Midwest Ozone Group

Mandy

Thanks for taking some time with me on May 31, 2017, to discuss the Midwest Ozone Group (MOG)
and its interest in meeting with Administrator Pruitt to discuss both its Petition to Reconsider the CSAPR
Update filed on December 23, 2016, and its Regulatory Reform comments filed on May 15, 2017. These
documents (both of which are attached) describe MOG’s concerns about the technical and legal issues
associated with the modeling and development of the CSAPR Update and the general implementation of the
ozone NAAQS. Among these concerns are the failure to have considered existing on-the-books control
programs, the failure to have accounted for the effects of international emissions and the imposition of control
requirements solely on electric generating units, resulting in prohibited “over control” of sources in many states.

MOG members and participants operate some 80,000 MW of coal-fired and coal-refuse fired generation
in more than ten states. The members of and participants in the MOG include: American Coalition for Clean
Coal Electricity, American Electric Power, American Forest & Paper Association, Ameren, Alcoa, ARIPPA,
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

If need anything more from us related to the scheduling of this meeting, please let me know.
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Dave Flannery

Steptoe & Johnson PLLC

P.C. Box 1588, Charleston, WV 25326-1588
Overnight

Chase Tower, 17th Floor

707
O

dave. flannery@steptoe-johnson.com
www steptoe-johnson.com

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

Sent: 7/24/2017 9:58:51 PM

To: Morris, Madeline [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42c86h4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]

Subject: Visit to Charlotte Pipe/OIPA lunch event

Maddy:

{ hope all is well, I'm sorry | did not get a chance to say hello when | was in a few weeks ago.

During my meeting with the Administrator, he said he would like to find a time to visit Charlotte Pipe's foundry
facility in North Carolina. | do not know the process | need to follow to make arrangements for such a visit, but
would like to begin that process with you.

Also, the Administrator expressed interest in speaking in OKC while | spoke with him. OIPA would like to host
the Administrator for a "Wildcatter Wednesday" lunch in Oklahoma City. If he remains interested in speaking
at one of our monthly lunches, | can provide a schedule of open dates for him to choose from.

Thanks, Maddy, and | hope to chat with you soon.

Warmly, A.J. Ferate

Anthony J. "A.J." Ferate, JD

i Ex. 6 '{cell)
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Message

From: Traci Kraus [traci.kraus@cummins.com]

Sent: 10/24/2017 2:23:31 PM

To: Morris, Madeline [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42c86h4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]

Subject: Scheduling request for Mandy Gunasekara

Hi Maddy,

Hope all is well! | wanted to reach out to you because | have two scheduling requests for Mandy Gunasekara and |
thought maybe you could help me find someone who manages her schedule. | have reached out directly a couple of
times but | know you all have been very busy and | don’t want to keep bugging her!

The Engine Manufacturers Association and Diesel Technology Forum are holding a joint meeting on November 9" and
want to invite Mandy to speak to the group about mobile source regulation.

We also wanted to follow up on our meeting with Administrator Pruitt in September and present Mandy with some of
our follow ups from that meeting.

Please let me know if there is someone | can reach out to to get these on the calendar. | truly appreciate all of your help!

All the best,

Traci Kraus
Director, Government Relations
Cummins Inc.

601 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Suite 1100N

Washington, DC 20004
Office; Ex. 6 i

Cell:i Ex. 6 é
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Message

From: Traci Kraus [traci.kraus@cummins.com]

Sent: 9/5/2017 1:20:11 PM

To: Morris, Madeline [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42c86h4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]

Subject: RE: Meeting Request- Cummins and Daimler Trucks NA CEOs with Administrator Pruitt

Hi Maddy,

Any update? We're trving to finalize our CEQYs schedule for his visit,
Thanks so much!
Traci Kraus

Director, Government Relations
Cummins Ing,

8501 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Suite 1100N
Washington, DC 20004

From: Morris, Madeline [mailto:morris.madeline@epa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 11:14 AM

To: Traci Kraus <traci.kraus@cummins.com>

Subject: RE: Meeting Request- Cummins and Daimler Trucks NA CEOs with Administrator Pruitt

Hi Traci,
Thanks for circling back. We are having our scheduling meeting today, so hopefully will get an answer to your shortly!

Best,
Maddy

From: Traci Kraus [maiito:traci kraus@ cummins.com|

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 9:36 AM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>; Hale, Michelle <hiale.michella@epa.gov>; scheduling
<scheduling@ena.gov>

Cc: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasshara Mandyv@epa.zov>; Bolen, Brittany <bolen brittany@epa.gov>; Brian C Mormino
<hbrian.cmormine@cummins.com>; Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson. aaron@ena.gow>

Subject: RE: Meeting Request- Cummins and Daimler Trucks NA CEOs with Administrator Pruitt

Hi Madeline,
Checking back in to see if the Administrator is available to meet with Cummins and Daimler’s CEOs on September 207,
Please let me know it | can get you any additional info.

Thanks!
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Traci Kraus
Director, Government Relations
Cummins nc

601 Permnsylvania Ave. NW
Suite 1100N

Washington, DC 20004
Officend Ex. 6 i
Celld Ex. 6 i

From: Morris, Madeline [mailto:morris. madeline®epa.cov]

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 5:56 PM

To: Traci Kraus <traci kraus@cummins.com>; Hale, Michelle <hale.michelle@spa.zov>; scheduling
<schedulingB®ena.gov>

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

Thanks for reaching out. We are still working through our September calendar. But hopefully will have more direction
in the next couple of weeks.

Appreciate your patience.

Best,
Maddy

From: Traci Kraus [mailiotraci kraus@cummins.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 11:20 AM

To: Hale, Michelle <hals.michells@epa.gov>; scheduling <scheduling@epa.gov>

Cc: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasakara. Mandy@epa gov>; Bolen, Brittany <bgler hrittany@epa. gov>; Brian C Mormino
<brian.comormino@cummins.com>; Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.pov>; Dickerson, Aaron
<dickerson.aaron@epa.eoy>

Subject: RE: Meeting Request- Cummins and Daimler Trucks NA CEOs with Administrator Pruitt

Hi Michelle, Maddy and Aaron,

fwanted to follow up and see if any time on September 20" works for the Administrator. F know Daimler and our
respactive CEQs are looking forward to speaking with Administrator Pruitt.

Thanks so much for your help!
Best,

Traci Kraus

Director, Government Relations
Cummins nc,

501 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
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Suite 1100N
Washington, DC 20004
Office: Ex. 6
Cellf EX.6 |

From: Traci Kraus

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 1:29 PM

To: 'Hale, Michelle' <haie.michelle@epa gov>; scheduling <scheduling@epa.gov>

Cc: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara. Mandy @ epa.gov>; Bolen, Brittany <bgler brittany@epagov>; Brian C Mormino
<briar.c.mormino@cummins.com>; Morris, Madeline <mgrris.madeline@epa.gov>; Dickerson, Aaron
<dizkerson.asronflena.goy>

Subject: RE: Meeting Request- Cummins and Daimler Trucks NA CEOs with Administrator Pruitt

Hi Michelle, Maddy and Aaron,
ook forward to working with vou on this. Please let me know what times may work on your end,

Thanks!

Traci Kraus
Director, Governmaent Relations
Cumimins ing.

801 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Suite 1100N

From: Hale, Michelle [mailio:halemichelle@eng gov]

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 1:07 PM

To: Traci Kraus <irzcikraus@cunmimins.com>; scheduling <scheduline@epa.gow>

Cc: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasakara. Mandy@epa gov>; Bolen, Brittany <bgler hrittany@epa. gov>; Brian C Mormino
<brian.comormine@cummins.com>; Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.pov>; Dickerson, Aaron
<dickerson.aaron@epa.eoy>

Subject: RE: Meeting Request- Cummins and Daimler Trucks NA CEOs with Administrator Pruitt

Hi, Traci.
Thank you for reaching out. I'm looping in our scheduling team, Maddy and Aaron, in order to process your request.
Best,

Michelle

From: Traci Kraus [mailiotraci kraus@cummins.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 12:45 PM

To: scheduling <scheduline@spa.gov>; Hale, Michelle <hiale.michelle@apa.cov>

Cc: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasakara. Mandy@epa gov>; Bolen, Brittany <bgler hrittany@epa. gov>; Brian C Mormino
<hrianc.morminoe@cummins.com>

Subject: Meeting Request- Cummins and Daimler Trucks NA CEOs with Administrator Pruitt
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Hi Michelle,

| am writing to request a meeting in Washington, D.C. for Wednesday, September 20th with EPA Administrator Scott
Pruitt. The meeting is with the leaders of two of the largest truck and engine manufacturers in the United States —
Cummins Inc. CEO Tom Linebarger and Daimler Trucks North America CEOQ Roger Nielsen. They would like to discuss
potential changes to the heavy-duty truck emissions program.

Please let me know of the Administrator’s availability for September 20th. Thank you for your help, and we look forward
to hearing from you.

Best,

Traci Kraus
Director, Government Relations
Cummins Inc.

601 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Suite 1100N

Washington, DC 20004
Office:! Ex. 6
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Message

From: Paul Sapperstein [psapperstein@freedomworks.org]

Sent: 8/8/2017 2:52:42 PM

To: Morris, Madeline [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42c86h4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]

Subject: Invitation to Restore Liberty 2018

Attachments: FreedomWorks Restore_Liberty 2018 Scott Pruitt.pdf; Restoreliberty-OnePager.pdf

Hi Madeline,

I know we're working on setting up a DC meeting, but I wanted to go ahead and get this to you! Please
let me know if you have any questions.

FreedomWorks would like to extend an invitation for Administrator Pruitt to join us in an off the
record conversation April 5-8, 2018 in Naples, Florida.

Attached you'll find more information.

Thanks!
Paul

Paul Sapperstein
Executive Assistant
FreedomWorks

msapperstein@iresdomworks o
{202 7833870 (office)
(direct)

EX . 6 (celD)

400 North Capitol St NW #765
Washington, DC 20001

The mission of FreedomWorks is to build, educate, and mobilize the largest network of activists advocating the principles of smaller government,
lower taxes, free markets, personal liberty, and the rule of law.
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Phone: 202,783,387
Fax: 204.942.7648

W freedomworks. org

400 North Capitol Strest, NW
Suite 765
Washington, DC 20001

August 2, 2017

The Honorable Scott Pruitt

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Ave NW
Washington, DC 20460

Dear Adnunistrator Pruitt,

I want to cordially invite you to speak at FreedomWorks’ Restore Liberty conference. Each year,
FreedomW orks hosts a private, off-the-record meeting with our board of directors, top investors, and
others who are interested in making freedom work again. Past speakers include Judge Andrew
Napolitano, Steve Forbes, Glenn Beck, and Senators Ted Cruz, Rand Paul, Mike Lee, and Ben Sasse.
If your schedule permits, I hope you will consider joining the conversation.

Restore Liberty will be held April 5 through 8, 2018 in Naples, Florida. If you are willing, I know
our guests would be deeply appreciative of an opportunity to hear from you on reducing the federal

regulatory burden.

What: FreedomWorks” Annual Investor Retreat: Restore Liberty
When: April 5-8,2018

Where: The Ritz Carlton Golf Resort

2600 Tiburon Dr, Naples, FL 34109

Audience: We expect 150 attendees for this year’s Restore Liberty
program. Qur audience is both educated and politically savvy. Many
attendees lean libertarian, but some are traditional conservatives. The
average age is between 45-63, approximately 55% male and 45%
female.

In the meantime, please don’t hesitate to reach out 1 if vou have any questions or would like

abrandon(@freedomworks.org.
Thank you for the consideration. Let’s make freedom work.

In Liberty,

H_Mv.." e

Adam Brandon
President
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Message

From: Payne, Warren S. [WPayne@mayerbrown.com}

Sent: 8/31/2017 10:29:30 AM

To: Morris, Madeline [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42c86h4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]

CC: Payne, Warren S. [WPayne@mayerbrown.com}

Subject: RE: Meeting request for the Administrator from Arkema,

Attachments: External Meeting Request Form Mayer Brown (725245930 _1).pdf

Maddy,
Please see attached. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Warren

warren S. Payhe

Senior Policy Advisor
Mayer Brown LLP

. Ex. 6

————— original Message-----

From: Morris, Madeline [mailto:morris.madeline@epa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 3:22 PM

To: Payne, Warren S.

Subject: RE: Meeting request for the Administrator from Arkema,

Hi Mr. Payne,

Ryan passed your email on to me. Do you mind filling out the attached form, so we can start the ball
rolling on the scheduling request.

I appreciate your help, and please let me know if you have any questions!

Best,
Maddy

Madeline Morris Executive Scheduler I 0ffice of the Administrator I direct: 202-564-0844 I cell: 202-579-
4283

————— original Message-----

From: Payne, Warren S. [mailto:WPayne@mayerbrown.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 2:07 PM

To: Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Meeting request for the Administrator from Arkema,

Ryan

wanted to circle back on this request. Knowing time is short if it is helpful for me to get on the phone
with you I am happy to do so. My cell 1isi Ex. 6 i

Thanks
warren

Sent from my iPhone

> On Aug 29, 2017, at 6:39 AM, Payne, Warren S. <wWPayne@mayerbrown.com> wrote:

>

> Ryan,

>

> I don't believe we ever met but we have a number of colleagues in common as we overlapped on the Hill.
I previously served as Policy Director for the Ways & Means Committee under former Chairman Dave Camp.
currently I serve as an advisor at Mayer Brown and one of our clients is Arkema. Arkema is a major US
employer and investor with 19 UsS facilities and 3,600 US employees (some company background is attached).
You may be familiar with Arkema as one of the plaintiffs in the recently decided case before the bcC
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Circuit challenging the SNAP regulations proposed by the Obama Administration. Mike Catanzaro
recommended that we reach out request a meeting with the Administrator to share with him our views of the
issue and the decision by the Court and how it fits into the larger policy goals of the Administrator.

In addition, we would request that Mexichem, the other company involved in the litigation join the
meeting as well.

>

> We are available to meet at the Administrator's earliest convenience and given the timelines involved
would appreciate the opportunity to meet as soon as possible. Thank you for your assistance and please
Tet me know if you have any questions.

v

Sincerely,
wWarren

Warren S. Paynhe

Senior Policy Advisor
Mayer Brown LLP

P Ex.6 |

VVVVVVVVVVVYVVYVY

<Arkema - U S (725218789_1).pdf>

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. If
you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.
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External Meeting Request Form for
Administrator E. Scott Pruitt

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

To request the Admanistrator to attend and/or speak at your event, please complete and submit the

Jollowng form.

Today’s Date: 8/31/2017

Meeting Date: Earliest Opportunity

Meeting Time: Earliest Opportunity

Requested Location (if offsite, please list address, parking instructions, etc.): EPA
Requestor: Warren Payne, Mayer Brown on behalf of Arkema

Purpose of the Meeting: Discuss SNAP regulations promulgated by prior Administration

Background on the Meeting: EPA needs to take a position on litigation involving the SNAP
regulations issued by prior Administration, specifically whether to request a rehearing en banc
of a decision by the DC Circuit.

Role of the Administrator: Will determine what position EPA will recommend the
Administration take in the decision on whether or not to request a rehearing en banc.

Attendees: William Hamel, Senior Vice President and General Counsel, Arkema; David Kunz,
Deputy General Counsel, Arkema; Warren Payne, Senior Advisor, Mayer Brown: Roger Patrick,
Partner Mayer Brown

Point of Contact: Warren Payne, wpavne@maverbrownsom and, Ex. 6 i
4 . i . i
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Message

From: Hale, Michelle [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CB99F5247AB8412FA017133839301FEE-HALE, MICHE]

Sent: el lBL200172:47:28 PM

To: | EX. 6; 7(C) //o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e215db2d1796487f99e1bdbb2dc890b0—r§ Ex. 6; 7(c) i

/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=417399db514b40ac9d601345ad55f0fe-ICaldw05]; Perrotta, Pasquale

/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0e0836fd1c6c4fc3826806fh8ef7a376-Pperrott]

CC: Morris, Madeline [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42¢c860b4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]; Bethany Davis
[bethany@boydengrayassociates.com]

Subject: FW: WAVES APPOINTMENT STATUS (U# U27396)

P —

This is the clearance for the Administrator’s lunch guest next Tuesday. He will be arriving separately from the
Administrator.

From: Murphy, Christine M. EOP/WHO [mailto: Ex. 6 5
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2017 10:27 AM
To: Hale, Michelle <hale.michelle@epa.gov>; Uli, Gabriella M. EOP/WHO < Ex. 6

Subject: FW: WAVES APPOINTMENT STATUS (U# U27396)

From:! Ex. 6 usss,dhs.eov [ Ex. 6 L usss. dhs.eov]
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2017 10:26 AM
To: Murphy, Christine M. EOP/WHO < Ex. 6

Subject: WAVES APPOINTMENT STATUS (U# U27396)

WAVES APPOINTMENT STATUS

U#: U27396

Appointment #: 915975

Appointment Date/Time: 7/11/2017 12:00 PM
Security Specialist: RONALD ANDREW

Person Visited: Christine Murphy

Event Name: Lunch Meeting

Room Number: WW, Navy Mess

Appointment Status: COMPLETE

Number of Visitors: 1

Number of Cleared Visitors: 1

CLAYLAND GRAY CLEARED

Please log-in to the WAVES Request System (WRS) to view the visitor details.
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This is an automated email and is not monitored. Please do not respond to this email address. Contact the
WAVES Center with any appointment questions.

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action may be taken in
response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may contain information
that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such information is
loaned to you and should not be further disseminated without the permission of the Secret Service. If you have
received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete

it.
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Message

From: Al Ferate [aj@feratepllc.com]

Sent: 8/9/2017 2:48:12 AM

To: Morris, Madeline [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42c86h4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]

Subject: Charlotte Pipe EPA visit request

Attachments: EPA External Meeting Request Form - Charlotte Pipe.docx

Maddy: Please find attached the off-site external request form for Charlotte Pipe. Please let me know if
you need anything further.

Thanks! AJF

." Ferate, JD
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External Meeting Request Form for
Administrator E. Scott Pruitt

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

To request the Admanistrator lo allend and/or speak at your event, please complete and submat the

Jollowing form.

Today’s Date: 7/31/2017
Meeting Date: When the Administrator is in Charlotte, NC
Meeting Time: I'oundry facility is operating any Tuesday, Wednesday or Thursday

Requested Location (if offsite, please list address, parking instructions, etc.):
Charlotte Pipe & Foundry, 1335 S. Clarkson Charlotte, NC, 28208

Requestor: AJ. Ferate

Purpose of the Meeting:

Mr. Roddey Dowd, CEO of Charlotte Pipe and Foundry, heads one of the largest pipe manufacturers in
the world as well as the American Foundry Soctety (AF'S) consisting of 8,000 members and 2,000
metalcasting firms/suppliers. Mr. Dowd would like to provide the Administrator with a tour of his
foundry facility and share some of the challenges he faces due to regulations imposed by previous EPA
leadership.

(FFYI, Administrator Pruitt indicated to Mr. Ferate that this is a visit he would like to make.)

Background on the Meeting:

Mr. Dowd would like, through the tour of his facility, show examples of the challenges he faces as a
result of regulatory overreach. Eight (8) examples include:

~EPA Greenhouse Gas (GHG) Emissions from Electric Generating Utilities

The rule for existing plants mandates a 32% reduction in CO2 emissions by 2030. There is no
commercially viable way to acquire such technologies...and metalcasting is an energy intensive
mdustry. They're asking the I'PA to develop a more cost effective, reliable, & feasible approach to
reduce CO2 emissions.

~National Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS) for Fine Particulate Matter (PM2.5) Air
Emissions

In December 2012, EPA fmalized its update to the PM2.5 rule, which set standards so low that many
areas in the country, including some rural areas with no industrial operations, have background-PM2.5
levels that are at, or near the NAAQS for PM2.5. As a result, some foundries are unable to obtain air

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 3/4 ED_002061_00143248-00001



permits to build new, state-of-the-art metalcasting operations or to expand or update their existing
facilities because such activities may contribute even low levels of PM2.5 emissions to an area that
would then exceed the NAAQS.

PM2.5 air emissions are reduced at metalcasting facilities with the use of baghouses and other pollution
control devices. In most cases, more than 99 percent of the fine particulates are captured and not
emitted into the environment.

Major flexibility is needed for metalcasters in implementing the PM2.5 NAAQS, especially as it relates
to completing anv air dispersion modeling. PM 2.5 NAAOS should be reviewed and realistic levels set,
taking into account regional differences.

~QOzone NAAQS Revision from October 2015

This rule set a very stringent emission standard for ozone emissions from all stationary sources in the
U.S. This standard is just now starting to be implemented, and is expected to result in significant costs
for communities. AFS is concerned that metalcasters will not be able to expand without a reduction of
emission or shut down of operations from other businesses in the area. With the revised ozone NAAQS,
plans for expansion may be delayed or shelved.

On March 28, 2017 President Trump issued an Executive Order directing EPA to review for possible
reconsideration any rule that could “potentially burden the development or use of domestically produced
energy sources, with particular attention to oil, natural gas, coal, and nuclear energy sources.” IEPA 1s
currently evaluating whether the 2015 ozone standard is potentially subject to the review process set
forth i this Executive Order.

On April 11, 2017 the D.C. Circuit indefinitely delayed the legal challenge while EPA reconsiders the
2015 ozone standard.

EPA should consider rolling back to the pre-exasting Ozone NAAQS standard to allow states and
mmpacted sources to achieve attainment and provide time to prepare to meet a new, more realistic

standard m the future.

~Waters of the United States

This rule redefines the scope of the Clean Water Act (CWA) to state which waters (such as cooling
ponds, catch basins) need to meet CWA standards to protect aquatic life. It is currently stayed while
going through litigation, so it is not being implemented. If implemented, it would force foundries to
meet CWA standards for waters on their facilities that are currently unregulated because they are not
connected to navigable waters.

President Trump signed, Presidential Executive Order on Restoring the Rule of Law, Federalism, and
Economic Growth by Reviewing the “Waters of the United States” Rule on I'ebruary 28, 2017. The
order directed EPA and the Corps to review the rule and issue a notice and comment for a proposed rule
rescinding or revising the rule.

‘With this new rulemaking EPA should revise this rule to ensure that waters of the U.S. are defined
appropriately to not broaden CWA jurisdiction and unnecessarily burden the metalcasting industry.

~Startup, Shutdown and Malfunction (SSM) Provisions

The CAA provides for some affirmative defenses for facilities that may exceed air emission limits during
temporary periods of startup, shutdown and malfunction (SSM). The U.S. Court of Appeals for the D.C.
Circuit vacated the rule that allows facilities to exceed applicable hazardous air pollutant emissions
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standards during these periods. EPA 1s also in the process of removing these SSM provisions as part of
its residual risk and technology reviews for the national emissions standards for hazardous air
pollutants.

In June 2015, EPA issued a final rule requiring states to revise their state implementation plans (SIPs)
to control excess air emissions during periods of SSM and submit revised plans that address new SSM
provisions to IEPA for approval by November 22, 2016 (SIP Call Rule). This rule has been challenged in
federal court.

EPA does not have the authority to ban affirmative defenses for SSM, nor 1s it practical for facilities to
comply with emissions standards during periods of SSM.

Without action from EPA, the rule will lead to unnecessary violations for emissions over which facilities

have no control. EPA should withdraw the SIP Call Rule and reinstate affirmative defenses.

~Residual Risk and Technology Review for Iron and Steel Foundries

Air emissions from iron and steel foundry major sources are subject to the national emissions standards
for hazardous air pollutants (NESHAP). EPA must conduct a residual risk and technology review
(RTR) for all NESHAPs eight years after promulgation. The RTR of the iron and steel foundry
NESHAP 1s now due.

Recently, EPA has issued more stringent and revised NESHAPs for several industry source categories,
even though the RTR process determined that the risks associated with the controlled emissions from
these sources were acceptable and that no new control technologies were identified.

"This regulatory overreach is not consistent with the letter and intent of the Clean Air Act (CAA), but
nonetheless has been upheld by federal appeals courts.

AT'S urges the I'PA to implement the RTR process for iron and steel foundries that 1s consistent with
the letter and intent of the CAA.

~Stormwater Management

Metalcasters operate under a multi-sector general permit (MSGP), as is the case for most industrial
stormwater dischargers, and must implement best management practices (BMPs) to meet stormwater
benchmark concentration levels. If a benchmark level is exceeded, facilities must review their BMPs and
determine if additional BMPs must be implemented, or if other corrective measures are needed.

Many of the benchmark concentration levels for metals have been set so unrealistically low that it may
not be possible for metalcasting operations to meet the benchmarks. In fact, many are so low that nearly
all residential and commercial stormwater discharges would exceed them. As a result, many
metalcasting operations could face unnecessary enforcement issues, even though their stormwater
discharges are effectively controlled with BMPs.

EPA should provide flexabilitv in enforcing benchmarks as permit levels. If left unchecked this permit
process will be never-ending, extremely burdensome, and very expensive for our industry, and in some
instances not even technically feasible.

~Permitting

The permitting process for new or existing facilities in the metalcasting industry 1s unnecessarily costly
and time consuming. Often the multiple stringent requirements and processes make it impossible to
build a project that will create jobs. The current rules for New Source Review and Significant
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Deterioration are outdated and are the single greatest impediment to mdustrial job growth in the
country.

The process can be streamlined by addressing the regulatory morass listed above. Also, leaving
permitting of facilities to the states would eliminate EPA review and attendant delays. Cumbersome
and unpredictable air emissions modeling should be revised to allow projects to proceed without
environmental harm.

Role of the Administrator: Attend as part of a fact-finding mission to see the impact of EPA
regulations on industry.

Charlotte Pipe has no known violations or enforcement actions before EPA.

Attendees: Roddey Dowd (Owner), Brad Muller (Charlotte Pipe & Foundry Gov't Relations), Max
Justice (Legal Consultant/Partner at Parker Poe), and Stuart Jolly (consultant)

Points of Contact:

Brad Muller | Ex. 6 7 Stuart Jollyi Ex. 6 ' AJ Ferate Ex. 6
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Message

From: Paul Sapperstein [psapperstein@freedomworks.org]

Sent: 6/27/2017 12:21:48 PM

To: Morris, Madeline [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42c86h4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]

Subject: Re: Meeting with Adam Brandon, FreedomWorks

Attachments: Adam_Brandon_170727 Meeting_Request_Form.pdf

Hi Madeline,
Attached is the completed form, let me know if you need any other details. Thanks!
Paul

On Mon, Jun 26, 2017 at 12:58 PM, Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline(@epa.gov> wrote:

Here you go!

From: Paul Sapperstein [mailto:psapperstein@freedomworks.org]
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 12:53 PM
To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Meeting with Adam Brandon, FreedomWorks

Thanks Madeline,

That will work great! I have not filled out the form. If you send that over, I'll be happy to fill it out. Thanks!

Paul

On Mon, Jun 26, 2017 at 11:23 AM, Morris, Madeline <morris. madeline(@epa.gov> wrote:

Hi Paul,
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I’'m the administrator’s new scheduler, and would be happy to find a time for you. Did you fill out a meeting request
form? If not | can send you one. It looks like currently we have 11am on the 27" open. Does that work for Mr.
Brandon?

Appreciate the help!

Best,
Maddy

From: Paul Sapperstein [mailto:psapperstein@freedomworks.org]

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 9:38 AM

To: Hupp, Sydney <hupp.sydney@epa.gov>

Cc: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>; Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@®epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting with Adam Brandon, FreedomWorks

Sydney,

So sorry for my delayed response. Somehow your reply went into my spam folder. Adam 1s Ex. 6
next weekend, so the month of July is pretty full.

Would a meeting on July 27th or 28th work on your end? Adam is open except for after 3pm on the 27th.
Thanks!

Paul

On Mon, Jun 19, 2017 at 12:28 PM, Hupp, Sydney <hupp.svdnev@epa.gov> wrote:

Hey Paul,

Apologies for the delay! Justin sent over the below communication to me. We are pretty crammed this week. Is
there any way we could look at a later date?
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Thank you!

Sydney

Sydney Hupp
Executive Scheduler

Office of the Administrator

Ex. 6 i

From: Schwab, Justin

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2017 4:06 PM

To: Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan@epa.gov>; Hupp, Sydney <hupp.sydney@epa.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Meeting with Adam Brandon, FreedomWorks

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Paul Sapperstein <psapperstein@freedomworks.org>
Date: June 5, 2017 at 4:02:20 PM EDT

To: <Schwab justin@epa.gov>

Subject: Meeting with Adam Brandon, FreedomWorks

Hi Justin,

Adam Brandon, President of FreedomW orks, asked me to reach out to see if Administrator
Pruitt would be available for a meeting the week of June 19th to discuss our shared priorities.
Adam is flexible that week and we could work with Administrator Pruitt's schedule.

I'look forward to getting this on the books!

Thanks,
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Paul

Paul Sapperstein
Executive Assistant

FreedomWorks

psapperstemidireedomworks.ors

{202y 783-3870 (office)

Al A A

Ex. 6

(direct)

(cell)

400 North Capitol St NW #765
Washington, DC 20001

The mission of FreedomWorks is to build, educate, and mobilize the largest network of activists advocating the
principles of smaller government, lower taxes, free markets, personal liberty, and the rule of law.

Paul Sapperstein
Executive Assistant

FreedomWorks

pappersteinetieedomworke org

(2023 783-3870 (office)

Ex. 6

(direct)

(cell)
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400 North Capitol St NW #765
Washington, DC 20001

Paul Sapperstein
Executive Assistant

FreedomWorks

peappersteinigieedomworks.org

Ex. 6

(direct)

(cell)

400 North Capitol St NW #765
Washington, DC 20001

Paul Sapperstein
Executive Assistant
FreedomWorks

peapperstein@ieedoworks org

direct
EX. 6 it

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA
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The mission of FreedomWorks is to build, educate, and mobilize the largest network of activists advocating the principles of smaller
government, lower taxes, free markets, personal liberty, and the rule of law.

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

To request the Admanastrator to altend and/or speak at your event, please complete and submat the

Jollowing form.

Today's Date: June 26, 2017

Meeting Date: July 27, 2017

Meeting Time: 11AM

Requested Location (if offsite, please list address, parking instructions, etc.): EPA Office
Requestor: Adam Brandon, President, FreedomWorks

Purpose of the Meeting: Primarily, a meeting to get to know Administrator Pruitt and to discuss
FreedomWorks' Regulatory Action Center and the work we are doing to encourage comments from
our over 5 million activists on proposed regulations.

Background on the Meeting: reedomWorks Regulatory Action Center exists to educate and
mobilize citizens on the constitutional and economic dangers posed by the ever-expanding
administrative state, particularly with regard to the lawful role of executive branch agencies and
proper enactment of administrative regulations. Our goal is to increase awareness and involvement in
the regulatory process empowering our activists to influence regulatory outcomes.

Role of the Administrator: Attend the meeting and discuss regulatory policy.

Attendees:

Adam Brandon, President of FreedomWorks

Jason Pye, Director of Director of Public Policy and Legislative Affairs, 'reedomWorks
Patrick Hedger, IFoundation Program Manager, FreedomWorks Foundation

. y . g i
Point of Contact: Paul Sapperstein, psapperstemtifrecdomworbsorg) Ex. 6
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Message

From: Morris, Madeline [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F42C86B4A2044779972AC94EQ98F0304-MORRIS, MAD]
Sent: 7/21/2017 1:58:07 PM

To: Paul Sapperstein [psapperstein@freedomworks.org]
Subject: RE: Meeting with Adam Brandon, FreedomWorks
Hi Paul,

The administrator actually needs to travel next week now. So sorry for the inconvenience this has caused on your
end. Can we look at the week of September 11'?

Appreciate your help!

Best,
Maddy

From: Paul Sapperstein [mailto:psapperstein@freedomworks.org]

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 3:00 PM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Meeting with Adam Brandon, FreedomWorks

Hi Madeline,

I just wanted to confirm that we're set for the meeting next Thursday, 7/27 at 11am at the EPA office. Thanks!
Paul

On Tue, Jun 27, 2017 at 9:00 AM, Morris, Madeline <morris. madeline(@epa.gov> wrote:

Thanks!

From: Paul Sapperstein [mailto:psapperstein@freedomworks.org]
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 8:22 AM

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

On Mon, Jun 26, 2017 at 12:58 PM, Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov> wrote:

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

On Mon, Jun 26, 2017 at 11:23 AM, Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline(@epa.gov> wrote:

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 3/4 ED_002061_00143379-00002



Best,
Maddy

From: Paul Sapperstein [mailto:psapperstein@freedomworks.org]

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 9:38 AM

To: Hupp, Sydney <hupp.sydney@epa.gov>

Cc: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>; Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting with Adam Brandon, FreedomWorks

Sydney,

So sorry for my delayed response. Somehow your reply went into my spam folder. Adam is| Ex. 6
next weekend, so the month of July is pretty full.

Would a meeting on July 27th or 28th work on your end? Adam is open except for after 3pm on the 27th.
Thanks!

Paul

On Mon, Jun 19, 2017 at 12:28 PM, Hupp, Sydney <hupp.sydney@epa.gov> wrote:

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

Ex.6 (9

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
Adam 1s flexible that week and we could work with Administrator Pruitt's schedule.

I'look forward to getting this on the books!

Thanks,

Paul

Paul Sapperstein
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Executive Assistant

FreedomWorks

peappersteini@ircedomworksorg

(2025 783-3870 (office)

Ex. 6

direct)

celD)

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

peapperstenva freedomworks org

(2023 7833670 (office)
direct)
Ex' 6 cell)

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

psappersteinidieedormworke. oty

{direct)

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

psappersteinidfreedomworks. org

(office)

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
TFreedomWorks

maapnersterdireedommworks.org

(direct)
(cell)

400 North Capitol StNW #765
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F42C86B4A2044779972AC94E098F0304-MORRIS, MAD]

Sent: 7/11/2017 2:37:32 PM

To: Bethany Davis [bethany@boydengrayassociates.com]; Hale, Michelle [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ch99f5247ab8412fa017133839301fee-Hale, Miche]

Subject: RE: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

Thanks for the update!

From: Bethany Davis [mailto:bethany@boydengrayassociates.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 10:31 AM

To: Hale, Michelle <hale.michelle@epa.gov>

Cc: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

He will be on time. His appointment ended and his back downtown.
Thank you!

Bethany Davis Horyn

On Jul 10, 2017, at 10:00 PM, Hale, Michelle <hale.michelle@epa.pov> wrote:

That should be no problem!
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 10, 2017, at 7:12 PM, Bethany Davis <begthany@boydengravassociates.com> wrote:

Michelle,

Does Administrator Pruitt have flexibility if for any reason Amb. Gray were to be 10-15
minutes late?

He has a last minute appointment in the morning and just wanted to safe on timing.
He's looking forward to the lunch.

Thank you,

Bethany Davis Horyn

On Jul 6, 2017, at 9:31 AM, Hale, Michelle <hale. michellediepa. gov> wrote:

Thank youl

From: Bethany Davis [mailto:bethanv@bovdengrayassaciates. com]
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2017 9:30 AM

To: Hale, Michelle <hale.michells@epa.gov>

Cc: Morris, Madeline <mgrris. madeline@epa.pov>

Subject: RE: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt
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Michelle,

No problem! P will be out of town tomorrow through Tuesday. Pll check
my email but if there is an emergency my personal cell i Ex. 6

Thank vou,

Bethany Davis Horyn | BOYDEN GRAY & ASSOCIATES
801 177 5T NW, Suite 350

Washington, DC 20008

Tek Ex. 6 Fax: 202-955-0621

From: Hale, Michelle [mailto:hale.michelle @epagov]
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 9:29 AM

To: Bethany Davis <bethany@hovdengravassociates.cony
Cc: Morris, Madeline <mgrris. madeline@epa.pov>
Subject: RE: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

Thanks for the super quick turnaround! He will use the Visitors’
Entrance at 17" and State Place.

From: Bethany Davis [mailto:bethany@bovdengravasseciates.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2017 9:21 AM

To: Hale, Michelle <higle.michelle@eona.sov>

Cc: Morris, Madeline <mgarris. madsline@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

Hi Michells,

Full legal name: Cavland Boyden Gray

Date of birth:d Ex. 6 :
Mace of birthi Ex. 6 :
Gegt I R

Current city of residence: Washington, DC
What entrance should he use on Tuesday?
Thank vou,

Bethany Davis Horyn | BOYDEN GRAY & ASSOUCIATES
&01 17" 5T NW, Suite 350

Tel:f  Ex.6 il Fax: 202-955-0621

From: Hale, Michelle [mailto:hale.michelle @epa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 9:11 AM

To: Bethany Davis <bethanv@bovdengravassodates.com>
Cc: Morris, Madeline <marris.madeline@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt
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Good morning, Bethany. Could | get Ambassador Gray’s personal
information in order to have him cleared thru WAVES for lunch next
week at the White House Mess? | will need the following information:

Full legal name:

Date of birth:

Place of birth:

SSH:

Current city of residence:

Thank you very much for your assistance.

Michelle Hale

Executive Assistant to the Administrator
Environmental Protection Agency

1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW,

WICS, Suite 3000

Washington, D.C. 20460

(202) 564-1430

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are
intended only for the use of the recipient(s), are confidential, and may
be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy,
copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and
any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email and
delete this message and any attachments from your system.

From: Bethany Davis [mailio:bethany@bovdengrayvassodiates.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 10:45 AM

To: Hupp, Sydney <hupp.syidneyi@epa.coy>

Cc: Hale, Michelle <hale michelle@epa.zov>; Woodward, Cheryl
<Woodward Chervi@ena. gov>

Subject: RE: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

Thank youl

Bethany Davis Horyn | BOYDEN GRAY & ASSOCIATES
801 179 ST NW, Suite 350

Tell T TEx.6 Il Fax: 202-955-0621

From: Hupp, Sydney [mailto:huppasydney@ena.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 10:35 AM
To: Bethany Davis <bethanv@bovdengrayassociaies.com>

oy
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<Woondward Chervi@epagov>
Subject: RE: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

Yes please.

Sydney Hupp

Executive Scheduler

Office of the Administrator
Ex. 6 ic)

From: Bethany Davis [mailto:bethany@bovdengravassociates.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 10:32 AM

To: Hupp, Sydney <hupn.sydnev@epa.gov>

Cc: Hale, Michelle <hale.michelle@epa, gov>; Woodward, Cheryl
<Woodward Chervi@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

Sounds good. 12:00pm?

Bethany Davis Horyn | BOYDEN GRAY & ASSOCIATES
801 177 ST NW, Suite 350
Washington, DC 20008

From: Hupp, Sydney [imailtohunp svidneyi@epa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 10:32 AM

To: Bethany Davis <bethanv@bovdengravassodates.com>

Cc: Hale, Michelle <halg.imichells @epa.pov>; Woodward, Cheryl
<Woodward. Chervi@epa. gov>

Subject: RE: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

Okay, we can do the White House Mess!

Sydney Hupp
Executive Scheduler
Office of the Administrator

Ex. 6 )

From: Bethany Davis [mailic:bethany@bovdeneravasseciates.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 10:09 AM

To: Hupp, Sydney <hupp.sydney@epa.gov>

Cc: Hale, Michelle <hiale.michelle @ena.gov>; Woodward, Cheryl
<Wopdward Chervi@epa gov>

Subject: RE: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

Sydney,

We were already thinking about cancelling a trip he has then so thisis a
great excuse,
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Let's go with July 11, Wherever the Administrator would like is fine with
us.

Thank you,

Bethany Davis Horyn | BOYDEN GRAY & ASSOUIATES
801 177 5T NW, Suite 350
Washington, DC 20008

From: Hupp, Sydney [mailtohupn sydnevilepa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 10:01 AM

To: Bethany Davis <bethany@hovdengravassociates.cony

Cc: Hale, Michelle <hale. michelle@epa.zov>; Woodward, Cheryl
<Woodward Chervl@epa opy>

Subject: RE: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

July 10 or 11 lunch are actually the only ones that would work for
us. Can we try one of those?

Sydney Hupp

Executive Scheduler
Office of the Administrator
L Ex.6 i)

From: Bethany Davis [mailto:bethanv@bovdengrayassaciates.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 9:49 AM

To: Hupp, Sydney <huppsyidney@epa.sov>

Cc: Hale, Michelle <hale michelle@epa.pov>; Woodward, Cheryl
<Woodward Chervifepa.gov>

Subject: RE: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

Sydney,
He will be out of town unfortunately.

{ have the following:

Breakfast (8:30am or 9:00am): June 26, luly 12, July 14
Lunch: June 23, July 14

Binner: fune 29, July 6, July 7, July 12, July 14

July 17 is the last day he will be in DC until after Labor Day. Fknow he
would like to reschedule before then.

Lunch may open up on July 10 and 11 but f won't know for a couple
days.

Thank you,

Bethany Davis Horyn | BOYDEN GRAY & ASSOCIATES
801 17" ST NW, Suite 350

Tel:! Ex. 6 i Fax: 202-955-0621
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From: Hupp, Sydney [mailto:hupp.sydnev@iena gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 9:39 AM

To: Bethany Davis <bethany@hovdengravassociates.cony

Cc: Hale, Michelle <hale michelle@epa.zov>; Woodward, Cheryl
<Woodward. Chervl@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

Unfortunately we will be out of town that day. What about Tuesday
next week?

Sydney Hupp
Executive Scheduler
Office of the Administrator

Ex. 6 {c)

From: Bethany Davis [mailio:bethany@bovdengrayvassodiates.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 9:19 AM

To: Hupp, Sydney <hupp.syidneyi@epa.coy>

Cc: Hale, Michelle <hale michelle@epa.zov>; Woodward, Cheryl
<Woodward Chervi@ena. gov>

Subject: RE: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

Sydney,

Could he do funch the following Friday, June 23 at the White House
Mesgs?

Thank you,

Betharny Davis Horyn | BOYDEN GRAY & ASSQCIATES
Q01 177 ST NW, Suite 350
Washington, DC 20006

Teld Ex. 6 | Fax: 202-955-0621

From: Hupp, Sydney [mailto:hupp.sydney@epa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 5:24 PM

To: Bethany Davis <bethany@bovdengrayassociales.com>

Cc: Hale, Michelle <hale michelle@epa.zov>; Woodward, Cheryl
<Woodward Chervifepa.gov>

Subject: RE: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

Hey Bethany,

So the Administrator is canceling the rest of the day and headed home
sick. | think he was going to text the Ambassador and let him know but |
wanted to shoot you an email as well. | am going to make reservations
for breakfast and funch at the White House Mess on Friday in hopes
that he might be able to join him for one. So sorry it is so last minute!
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Sydney Hupp
Executive Scheduler
Office of the Administrator

Ex. 6 i(c)

From: Bethany Davis [mailo:bethany@bovdengravassociates.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 4:10 PM

To: Hupp, Sydney <huppasydney@epa pgov>

Cc: Hale, Michelle <hale.michelle@ena.gov>

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

The reservation is now under Michelle Hale. The Administrator is
looking forward to it as well!

Thank you!

Sydney Hupp

Executive Scheduler

Office of the Administrator
Ex. 6 (c)

From: Bethany Davis [mailto:bethany@bhovdengravassociates.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 4:07 PM

To: Hupp, Sydney <hupp.sydneyvi@ena.sov>

Cc: Hale, Michelle <hale michelle@eapa.gov>

Subject: RE: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

Svidney,

Amb. Gray is very much locking forward to their dinner tomorrow
svening.

Are they still on for 6:30pm at Le Diplomate under ’ Ex. 6/7C >

Thank vou,

Bethany Davis Horyn | BOYDEN GRAY & ASSOCIATES
801 177 ST NW, Suite 350

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 3/4 ED_002061_00143386-00007



Washington, DC 20006

From: Bethany Davis

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 10:20 AM

To: 'Hupp, Sydney' <hupp.sydneyBispa. o>

Cc: Hale, Michelle <hale.michelle®@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

On the calendar. Thanks!

Bethany Davis Horyn | BOYDEN GRAY & ASSOUIATES
801 177 5T NW, Suite 350
Washington, DC 20006

From: Hupp, Sydney [mailtohuppsvidneyiepa gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 10:13 AM

To: Bethany Davis <bethany@bovdengravassociates.com
Cc: Hale, Michelle <hale.michelle®@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

May we try for the 14", please? So sorry to keep changing it.

Sydney Hupp
Executive Scheduler
QOffice of the Administrator

. Ex.6___ (o)

From: Bethany Davis [mailio:bethany@bovdengrayvassodiates.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 9:51 AM

To: Hupp, Sydney <hupp.syidneyi@epa.coy>

Cc: Hale, Michelle <hale.michelle@epa.pov>

Subject: RE: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

Hi Sydney,

Would any of the following work:
May 30

June 1

June 13

June 14

i not, P'm looking at the last week of June.
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 2:06 PM

To: Bethany Davis <bethany@hovdengravassociates.cony
Cc: Hale, Michelle <hale michelle@epa.pov>

Subject: RE: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

Good afternoon! Hate to do this again but could we reschedule
dinner? We now have to be traveling on the 31°%. So sorry!!

Sydney Hupp
Executive Scheduler
Office of the Administrator

Ex. 6 i(c)

From: Bethany Davis [mailo:bethany@bovdengravassociates.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 11:27 AM

To: Hupp, Sydney <huppasydney@epa.pgov>; Hale, Michelle
<hgle.michelle@epa gov>

Subject: RE: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

Thank vou again.

Bethany Davis Horyn | BOYDEN GRAY & ASSOUIATES
801 177 5T NW, Suite 350
Washington, DC 20008

From: Hupp, Sydney [mailtohupn sydnevilepa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 11:25 AM

To: Bethany Davis <bethanv@bovdenpgravassociates.com>; Hale,
Michelle <higle.michelle@ieng pov>

Subject: RE: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

I'll get it on the calendar!

Sydney Hupp
Executive Scheduler
Office of the Adminsitrator

Ex. 6 i(c)

From: Bethany Davis [mailto:bethany@bovdengravassociates.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 11:18 AM

To: Hupp, Sydney <hupp.sydrney@epa gov>; Hale, Michelle
<hsle.michelle@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

Yes, that would be great. Thank you.

Bathany Davis Horyn | BOYDEN GRAY & ASSOCIATES
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801 177 ST NW, Suite 350
Washington, DC 20006
Tel Ex.8 Fax: 202-955-0621

From: Hupp, Sydney [mailto:hupp.sydnev@iena gov]

Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 11:07 AM

To: Bethany Davis <bethany@hoydengravassociates.com>; Hale,
Michelle <hgle.michelle@epa.nov>

Subject: RE: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

How about the 31°'? Same time and place?

Thank youl

Sydney Hupp
Executive Scheduler
Office of the Adminsitrator

Ex. 6 {c)

From: Bethany Davis [mailio:bethany@bovdengrayvassodiates.com]
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 4:45 PM

To: Hupp, Sydney <hwpsydney®epa.gov>; Hale, Michelle
<hale.michelle@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

Sydney,
Could we reschedule to May 30, May 31, June 1, lune 13 or June 147
Thank you,

Bethany Davis Horyn | BOYDEN GRAY & ASSOCIATES
801 179 ST NW, Suite 350
Washington, DC 20006

Telf  Ex.6  Fax: 202-955-0621

-~

From: Hupp, Sydney [mailto huppasydney@ena gov]

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2017 4:43 PM

To: Bethany Davis <bethanv@bovdengrayassociates.com>; Hale,
Michelle <hale.michelle@epa.gow>

Subject: RE: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

Good afternoon Bethany,

| so hate to do this last minute but could we perhaps reschedule? |
think we are going to end up stuck here this evening.

Thank you!

Sydney Hupp
Executive Scheduler
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Office of the Adminsitrator
Ex. 6 (c)

From: Bethany Davis [mailo:bethany@bovdengravassociates.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2017 4:49 PM

To: Hale, Michelle <hale.michelle@ena.cov>

Cc: Hupp, Sydney <hupp.svdney@epa.pov>

Subject: Re: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

Thank you!
Bethany Davis

On May 4, 2017, at 4:36 PM, Hale, Michelle <hale.michelle@epa.gov>
wrote:

We are all set for 6:30 on Monday evening. The

e )y

reservation is under ¢ Ex. 6/7C
Please let me know if you need anything further.
michelle

From: Bethany Davis

[mailto:bethany @ bovdengravassociates.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2017 2:29 PM

To: Hupp, Sydney <hupo sydneydena gov>; Hale,
Michelle <hale.michelle@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

Sydney,
That is fine. Thank youl

Bethany Davis Horyn | BOYDEN GRAY & ASSOUIATES
801 177 ST NW, Suite 350
Washington, DC 20008

Telf EX.6 ! Fax: 202:955-0621

From: Hupp, Sydney [mailtohupn sydnevilepa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 1:10 PM

To: Bethany Davis
<hsthanv@hovdengravassociates.com>; Hale, Michelle
<hale.michelle@epa.pov>

Subject: RE: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

| was actually going to email you about this, can we
move the time up to 6:30?

Sydney Hupp

Executive Scheduler

Office of the Adminsitrator
i Ex. 6 {c)
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From: Bethany Davis

[mailto:bethany @ bovdengravassociates.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2017 1:09 PM

To: Hupp, Sydney <hupo sydneyvdena gov>; Hale,
Michelle <hale.michslie@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

Svidney,
Are we still on for Monday at 7:30PM at Le Diplomate?
Thank vou,

Bethany Davis Horyn | BOYDEN GRAY & ASSOUIATES
801 177 5T NW, Suite 350
Washington, DC 20006

From: Hupp, Sydney [mailto:huppsvdney@ena.sov]
Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 9:37 AM

To: Bethany Davis
<psthanvfibovdensgravassociates.com>; Hale, Michelle
<hale.michelle@epa gov>

Subject: RE: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

That sounds great! Michelle, would you mind making
the reservation, please?

Sydney Hupp
Office of the Administrator- Scheduling
Ex. 6 i

From: Bethany Davis
[mailto:bethanv@bovdengravassociates.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2017 9:25 AM

To: Hupp, Sydney <hupo sydneydena gov>; Hale,
Michelle <hale.michslie@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

Svidney,

Let's hold 7:30PM on Monday, May 8" at Le Diplomate,
and we can always change the time/place as needed.
Let me know if that works.

Thank you,

Bethany Davis Horyn | BOYDEN GRAY & ASSQCIATES
801 171 ST NW, Suite 350
Washington, DC 20006

Tel:i Ex. 6 i Fa: 202-955-0621
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From: Hupp, Sydney [mailto:hupp.sydnev@iena gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 8:24 AM

To: Bethany Davis
<bethanv@hovdengravassooiates.com>; Hale, Michelle
<hale.michelle@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

How about may 8"? Possibly at Le Diplomat?

Sydney Hupp
Office of the Administrator- Scheduling

i Ex. 6 i

From: Bethany Davis

[mailtobethany @ bovdengravassociates.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2017 3:48 PM

To: Hupp, Sydney <hupo sydneyvdena gov>; Hale,
Michelle <hale.michslie@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

Hi Sydney,

He could do a 7:00/7:30pm dinner any of the following:

e April 13
e April 18
e April 20
e May§
e May 30
e May3l
e Junel
Thank vou,

Bethany Davis Horyn | BOYDEN GRAY & ASSOCIATES
B01 179 5T NW, Suite 350

Teli Ex. 6 i Fax: 202-855-0621

From: Hupp, Sydney [imailtohunp svidneyi@epa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 3:46 PM

To: Hale, Michelle <hale.michells @eps gov>; Bethany
Davis <bsthanyvi@bovdengrayassodciales.cony
Subject: RE: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

Hi Bethany,
Thank you for reaching out! We would love to set
something up. Please provide some dates at your

convenience.

Thanks!
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Sydney Hupp
Office of the Administrator- Scheduling

. Ex.6 |

From: Hale, Michelle

Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2017 4:35 PM

To: Bethany Davis
<bethany@bovdengrayassodates.com>; Hupp, Sydney
<huppsydney@iepa osov>

Subject: RE: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

Bethany, thank you for reaching out. Sydney will be in
touch.

Have a great evening.
Michelle

From: Bethany Davis
[mailtobethanv@bovdengravassociates.com|
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2017 4:25 PM

To: Hupp, Sydney <hupp.sydney@epa.gov>; Hale,
Michelle <hale michelle@epa.gov>

Subject: Dinner with EPA Administrator Pruitt

Dear Sydney and Michelle,

Mr. Gray and Mr. Pruitt saw each other last Friday at
the Federalist Society lunch. They discussed having
dinner sometime. Let me know if | should send over
some dates.

Thank you,

Bethany Davis Horyn | BOYDEN GRAY & ASSOCIATES
801 17 ST NW, Suite 350
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

Sent: 8/2/2017 7:07:47 PM

To: Paul Sapperstein [psapperstein@freedomworks.org]

Subject: RE: Meeting with Adam Brandon, FreedomWorks

Sorry for the delay! How does the afternoon on September 13" work for you?

From: Paul Sapperstein [mailto:psapperstein@freedomworks.org]
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 9:42 AM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Meeting with Adam Brandon, FreedomWorks

No worries. Adam is scheduled to travel much of that week. What days work best for Administrator Pruitt the
week of September 11 and I'll see what we can work?

Thanks,
Paul

On Fri, Jul 21, 2017 at 9:58 AM, Morris, Madeline <morris. madeline(@epa.gov> wrote:

Hi Paul,

The administrator actually needs to travel next week now. So sorry for the inconvenience this has caused on your
end. Can we look at the week of September 11t"?

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

On Tue, Jun 27, 2017 at 9:00 AM, Morris, Madeline <morris. madeline@epa.gov> wrote:

Thanks!

From: Paul Sapperstein [mailto:psapperstein@freedomworks.org]
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 8:22 AM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris madeline@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting with Adam Brandon, FreedomWorks

Hi Madeline,

Attached is the completed form, let me know if you need any other details. Thanks!

Paul

On Mon, Jun 26, 2017 at 12:58 PM, Morris, Madeline <morris. madeline(@epa.gov> wrote:

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

On Mon, Jun 26, 2017 at 11:23 AM, Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline{@epa.gov> wrote:

Hi Paul,

I'm the administrator’s new scheduler, and would be happy to find a time for you. Did you fill out a meeting request
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

So sorry for my delayed response. Somehow your reply went into my spam folder. Adam is Ex. 6
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

On Mon, Jun 19, 2017 at 12:28 PM, Hupp, Sydney <hupp.sydnev@epa.gov> wrote:

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

Ex.6

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 3/4 ED_002061_00143485-00004



Begin forwarded message:

From: Paul Sapperstein <psapperstein@freedomworks, org>
Date: June 5, 2017 at 4:02:20 PM EDT

To: <Schwab justin(@epa gov>

Subject: Meeting with Adam Brandon, FreedomWorks

Hi Justin,

Adam Brandon, President of FreedomW orks, asked me to reach out to see if Administrator
Pruitt would be available for a meeting the week of June 19th to discuss our shared
priorities. Adam is flexible that week and we could work with Administrator Pruitt's
schedule.

I'look forward to getting this on the books!

Thanks,

Paul

Paul Sapperstein
Executive Assistant

FreedomWorks

psappersteinetieedomworks.org

(202) 783-3870 (office)

Ex. 6

direct)

cell)

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

psappersteiniresdomworks.org

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

peapperstemidireedomworks.org

(302) T83-3876 (office)
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E x 6 (direct)

{cell)

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

ratemdireedomworks. org
(2025 7833470 (office)

(direct)
Ex. 6 i1

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

Sent: 8/9/2017 2:03:37 PM

To: Al Ferate [aj@feratepllic.com]
Subject: RE: Charlotte Pipe EPA visit request
Thanks AJ!

————— original Message-----

From: A.J. Ferate [mailto:aj@feratepllic.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 10:48 PM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>
Subject: cCharlotte Pipe EPA visit request

Maddy: Please find attached the off-site external request form for Charlotte Pipe. Please let me know if
you need anything further.

Thanks! AJF

Anthonyv. J.."A.1," Ferate, ID
g Ex. 6 reell)
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Message

From: Morris, Madeline [fO=EXCHANGELABS/QU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F42C86B4A2044779972AC94E098F0304-MORRIS, MAD]

Sent: 8/30/2017 7:21:44 PM

To: WPayne@mayerbrown.com

Subject: RE: Meeting request for the Administrator from Arkema,

Attachments: External Meeting Request Form.docx

Hi Mr. Payne,

Ryan passed your email on to me. Do you mind filling ocut the attached form, so we can start the ball
rolling on the scheduling request.

I appreciate your help, and please let me know if you have any questions!

Best,
Maddy

————— original Message-----

From: Payne, Warren S. [mailto:wPayne@mayerbrown.com]

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
with you I am happy to do so. My cell is i Ex. 6 i

Thanks

warren

Sent from my iPhone

> On Aug 29, 2017, at 6:39 AM, Payne, Warren S. <wWPayne@mayerbrown.com> wrote:

>

> Ryan,

>

> I don’t believe we ever met but we have a number of colleagues in common as we overlapped on the Hill.
I previously served as Policy Director for the ways & Means Committee under former Chairman Dave Camp.
currently I serve as an advisor at Mayer Brown and one of our clients is Arkema. Arkema is a major US
employer and investor with 19 US facilities and 3,600 US employees (some company background is attached).
You may be familiar with Arkema as one of the plaintiffs in the recently decided case before the DC
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

>

> We are available to meet at the Administrator’s earliest convenience and given the timelines involved
would appreciate the opportunity to meet as soon as possible. Thank you for your assistance and please
Tet me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
warren

wWarren S. Payne

Senior Policy Advisor
Mayer Brown LLP

¢ Ex. 6

VVVVVVVVYVVVYVVYVY
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
Today’s Date:
Meeting Date:
Meeting Time:
Requested Location (if offsite, please list address, parking instructions, etc.):
Requestor:

Purpose of the Meeting:

Background on the Meeting:

Role of the Administrator:

Attendees:

Point of Contact:
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Message

From: Morris, Madeline [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F42C86B4A2044779972AC94EQ98F0304-MORRIS, MAD]
Sent: 6/27/2017 1:00:12 PM

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
To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline @epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Meeting with Adam Brandon, FreedomWorks

Thanks Madeline,

That will work great! I have not filled out the form. If you send that over, I'll be happy to fill it out. Thanks!

Paul
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On Mon, Jun 26, 2017 at 11:23 AM, Morris, Madeline <morris. madeline@epa.gov> wrote:

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

Cc: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline®epa.gov>; Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting with Adam Brandon, FreedomWorks

Sydney,

So sorry for my delayed response. Somehow your reply went into my spam folder. Adam is| Ex. 6
next weekend, so the month of July is pretty full. '

Would a meeting on July 27th or 28th work on your end? Adam is open except for after 3pm on the 27th.
Thanks!

Paul

On Mon, Jun 19, 2017 at 12:28 PM, Hupp, Sydney <hupp.sydnev(@epa.gov> wrote:

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

From: Paul Sapperstein <psapperstein@freedomworks org>
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

X
o

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
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psappersiinireedomworks org

(office)

: (direct)

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

(1033 T83-3%70 (office)

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
(20 3-3%74) (office)

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

Sent: 6/26/2017 4:58:24 PM

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

On Mon, Jun 26, 2017 at 11:23 AM, Morris, Madeline <morris.madelinef@epa.gov> wrote:

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

On Mon, Jun 19, 2017 at 12:28 PM, Hupp, Sydney <hupp.svdney@epa.gov> wrote:

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

Ex.6 i

From: Schwab, Justin

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2017 4:06 PM

To: Jackson, Ryan <jackson.rvan@epa.gov>; Hupp, Sydney <hupp.sydney@epa.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Meeting with Adam Brandon, FreedomWorks

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 3/4 ED_002061_00143525-00002



Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Paul Sapperstein <psapperstein@freedomworks.org>
Date: June 5, 2017 at 4:02:20 PM EDT

To: <Schwab justin(@epa.gov>

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

psappersteny@ireedomworks.orp

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

psapperstemireedomwonks.org
(202 783-3870 (office)

“tdirect)
feell)
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

Sent: 6/26/2017 3:23:22 PM

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

Apologies for the delay! Justin sent over the below communication to me. We are pretty crammed this week. Is there
any way we could look at a later date?

Thank you!

Sydney
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Sydney Hupp
Executive Scheduler

Office of the Administrator

Ex.6 ©

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

From: Paul Sapperstein <psapperstein@f{reedomworks.org>
Date: June 5, 2017 at 4:02:20 PM EDT

To: <Schwab justin@epa.gov>

Subject: Meeting with Adam Brandon, FreedomWorks

Hi Justin,

Adam Brandon, President of FreedomWorks, asked me to reach out to see if Administrator
Pruitt would be available for a meeting the week of June 19th to discuss our shared priorities.
Adam is flexible that week and we could work with Administrator Pruitt's schedule.

I look forward to getting this on the books!

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 3/4 ED_002061_00143534-00003



Message

From: Morris, Madeline [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F42C86B4A2044779972AC94E098F0304-MORRIS, MAD]

Sent: 7/5/2017 3:17:17 PM

To: Debra D. Fitten [DDFitten@hollandhart.com]

Subject: RE: Meeting with Mr. Pruitt

Attachments: External Meeting Request Form.docx

Thanks Debra. If you could please fill out the following form. And we will be in touch later this week.

Best,
Maddy

From: Debra D. Fitten [mailto:DDFitten@hollandhart.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2017 10:55 AM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Mr. Pruitt

Importance: High

Hello Madeline,

I’'m Debra Fitten, assistant to Drue Pearce, with the law office of Holland & Hart. Per our recent conversation,
please provide us with some dates and times that we can schedule a meeting with Mr. Pruitt and the team from
Alaska Gasline Development Corporation (AGDC). Thank you!

From: Drue Pearce

Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 10:04 AM
To: Debra D. Fitten

Subject: EPA

httos/ fwww.ena.sov/abouteps/organization-chart-office-administrator

Debra, would you please try to find out the person who schedules for the Administrator? | need to set a meeting for Mr.
Pruitt, if possible, with AGDC to discuss Alaska issue regarding wetlands and gasline.
I need name, phone and email address. Thanks!

Drue Pearce

Director of Government Affairs
Holland & Hart LLP

1029 West Third Avenue, Suite 550
Anchorage, AK 99501

Phone (907) 865-2600

975 F Street, NW, Suite 900

Washington, DC 20004

Phone (202) 393-6500 (main)
| EX. 6 i(direct)
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E-mail: DPearce@hollandhart.com

Cell: ¢ Ex. 6 i

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in error, please reply
to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you.
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

Sent: 6/23/2017 7:22:35 PM

To: Al Ferate [aj@feratepllic.com]

Subject: RE: Today's schedule

As far as | know, he will be spending the 4" up in D.C. | will let you know if | hear something different!

From: A.J. Ferate [mailto:aj@ferateplic.com]

Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 3:21 PM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Today's schedule

Thank you Maddy. I will let you know ASAP when I will be coming in.
As a side note, will the Administrator be coming back to Oklahoma for the Independence Day weekend, and
would he have time to chat while back? Certainly no longer than 30 minutes. I can travel to Tulsa if he is not

going to be in OKC.

Thanks, and have a good weekend. AJF

Anthony J. "A.J." Ferate, JD
Ex. 6 i(cell)

From: Morris, Madeline <mgrris.madeline@epa.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 2:13:28 PM

To: Al. Ferate

Subject: RE: Today's schedule

Hi AJ.

Again so sorry for not being able to make this week’s meeting work. Please let me know when you are back in town, and
I will put time on the schedule for you to stop in.

| hope you have a good weekend!

Best,
Maddy

Madeline Morris Executive Scheduler | Office of the Administrator | direct: 202-564-0844 | cell: Ex 6

From: AJ. Ferate [mailtg:ai@ferateplic.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 11:36 AM
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To: Morris, Madeline <gnarris.madeline@ena. gov>
Subject: Re: Today's schedule

Thank you, Maddy. I think the meetings will go well even with the Administrator's absence.

On another note, I will be coming back out to DC in the coming weeks and may want to stop in to see the
administrator again. Are there better weeks on his schedule than others for 10-15 minutes?

Thanks again, AJF

Anthony J. "A.J." Ferate, JD

From: Morris, Madeline <morrisanadeline@epa.sov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 10:12:07 AM

To: Al Ferate

Subject: RE: Today's schedule

Hi AJ,

| just let the Mosaic folks know, but the Administrator won’t be making either meetings today. Senior Staff will be taking
his place though, so they will be in good hands! Let me know when they all come back and we will try and get them
back on the schedule.

So sorry for any inconvenience this may have caused!

Best,
Maddy

From: A.l. Ferate [mgiltozi@feratepliccom]

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 9:55 AM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.pov>
Cc: Hupp, Sydney <hupp.sydney@epa.gov>
Subject: Today's schedule

Madeline:

Both the Mosaic team and the AFS groups will come to EPA as planned despite the Administrator's absence.
Perhaps we can schedule times with him for these groups in the future.

Thank you very much

_Anthony J. "A.J)." Ferate, JD
Ex. 6 icell)
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Message

From: Morris, Madeline [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F42C86B4A2044779972AC94EQ98F0304-MORRIS, MAD]
Sent: 7/24/2017 3:01:29 PM

To: Rob Hobart [rhobart@hhgventures.com]; Jeremy Stump [jeremy.stump@monsanto.com]
CC: Dickerson, Aaron [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d0440d9f06994021827e0d0119126799-Dickerson,]
Subject: RE: Monsanto CEO Meeting Request with Administrator

Thanks Rob. | cc’ed Aaron on our end who can help with logistics. We will need to know who all plans on attending the
meeting so we can enter them through security.

Appreciate your help!

From: Rob Hobart [mailto:rhobart@hhqgventures.com]

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 9:42 AM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>; Jeremy Stump <jeremy.stump@monsanto.com>
Subject: Re: Monsanto CEO Meeting Request with Administrator

Maddy: 1:30 works for us well. Lets do it. 1 am CC'ing Jeremy stump who runs the D.C. Office for Monsanto to loop him
in on the details.

Thanks very much for your help.
Rob
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 24, 2017, at 9:23 AM, Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov> wrote:

| think around 1:30pm would be the best time. Let me know what you want to do. if you want to
proceed | will loop you in with his assistants.

From: Rob Hobart [mailio:rhobart@hhoventurescom|

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 8:43 AM

To: Morris, Madeline <mgrris.madeline@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Monsanto CEO Meeting Request with Administrator

Maddy - if we went this route what times were we looking at to give the best chance for the
administrator to join?

Rob
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 24, 2017, at 7:36 AM, Morris, Madeline <muortis.madeline@epa.gov> wrote:

Sorry for the delay. So timing is going to be tight tomorrow. Ryan Jackson could sit down
with him and | can hopefully get Administrator Pruitt to come in and join for a bit. Let
me know if you want to go with that route.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 3/4 ED_002061_00143583-00001



Sent from my iPhone

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA

Maddy & Ryan: Monsanto CEQ Hugh
Grant (bio below) will be in DC meeting
with Congressional Members on
Tuesday July 25" . | would love the
opportunity to have Hugh meet with
Administrator Pruitt during this visit if it
works for his schedule. He is available
from 10:30-5:30 on the 25",

Please let me know if something can
work. Thanks for your consideration
and hope both had a great July 4th.

Rob

Hugh Grant; Chalrman and Chief
Expcutive Offcer

“imagelll e

Hugh Grant is the Chatrman and Chief
Ewerutive Officer of Monsanto
Comparny, whers he leads more than
20,000 employees in 67 couniries who
work to provide s broad range of
solutions to help farmers nourish a
growing world, Under his leadershig,
the company 5 focused on developing
ardd advancing sustainable agricubursd
practioss to help conserve the planet’s
natural resources,

Hugh has worked in agriculture his
entire career, beginning with a part
time job in collese picking letiuce and
tomaioes in the countryside of
Seottand, to leading Monsanto
Compary as chatrman and CFO sines
03, Over his $5-vear tenure with the
company, he has worked for Monsanto
ot thres continents, managing key
slements of the global business and
helping to diversify the company's
sroducts and technology solutions,

Tier 3/4
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Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA

Under Hugh's leadership, Monsanio has
besn named to Fortune’s World's Most
Admired Companies multiple timas, and
the company s routinely recognized by
national and global organizations for
smpioves innovation and workplace
satistaction. He has also been
recogrized on Barron's Hst of Most
Respecied CEOs, Harvard Busingss
Review's Top 50 Best Performing CEOs,
and as “CEO of the Year” by Chisf
Expcutive Magazine, In 2011, Hugh was
nducted as 5 mamber of the American
Acaderny of Arts and Sciences.

Hugh discovered a passion for science
while studving agricultural zoology and
mictecular biclogy at Glasgow
University. Me recognized the potential
for innovation o transform agriculture
angd went on Lo earn an advanced
degrae in agriculture at Edinburgh
University and an MBA at the
International Management Center in
Buckingham,

Hugh and his family have made 3t Louis
their home, and he s deeply committed
0 the progress and prosperity of the
regional community. He is an active
member of Civie Progress in St Louls
angd serves on the board of trustess for
Washington University in 86 Louis, In
addition to his role as Chairman, Hugh
chiairs the Executive Commitiee of
Monsanio Company's board of
divectors, He also serves on the board
of PPG Industries, Inc., where be is chalr
of the Nominating and Sovernance
Committes and 8 member of the
{fficers-Directors Compensation
{ommitiea,

<External Meeting Request
Form.docx>
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Message

From: Morris, Madeline [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F42C86B4A2044779972AC94E098F0304-MORRIS, MAD]

Sent: 7/17/2017 6:26:48 PM

To: Bode, Denise A (53804) [dabode@michaelbeststrategies.com]

Subject: RE: Request for meeting

He unfortunately is out all of this week.

————— original Message-----

From: Bode, Denise A (53804) [mailto:dabode@michaelbeststrategies.com]

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 2:14 PM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>

Cc: Brown, Byron <brown.byron@epa.gov>; Nichols, Alex (53820) <janichols@michaelbeststrategies.com>;
Swanson, Kevin 0 (59578) <koswanson@michaelbeststrategies.com>

Subject: Request for meeting

Importance: High

Hi Maddy,

The President of Plains, Harry Pefanis said he would stay over on Wednesday night if the administrator
was back on Thursday and could squeeze them in for short meet and greet. Just thought I would ask.

Thanks again,
Denise

Denise A. Bode

Partner
E dabode@nmichaelbeststrategies. com<mailto:dabode@michaelbeststrategies.com>

| C Ex.6 il F 202.347.1819 [cid:874FD439-95FA-4D7D-985C-61CF1FE3CBS82]

my bio<http://www.michaelbeststrategies.com/dc/Tawyer/denise-bode/> | our
firm<http://www.michaelbeststrategies.com/> | vCard<http://www.michaelbest.com/People/Denise-Bode.vcf>

Email Disclaimer

FSedededehdededehe e ddehdedidehdehdehdededede e dedeh ek de e hdededehe i dedede e dedededefehde dedede e de

The information contained in this communication may be confidential, is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above, and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prochibited. If you have received this communicatiocon
in error, please return it to the sender immediately and delete the original message and any copy of it
from your computer system. If you have any questions concerning this message, please contact the sender.
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Message

From: Morris, Madeline [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F42C86B4A2044779972AC94E098F0304-MORRIS, MAD]

Sent: 7/31/2017 3:39:03 PM

To: Al Ferate [aj@feratepllic.com]

Attachments: External Meeting Reqguest Form.docx

Thanks Al!

Madeline Morris Executive Scheduler | Office of the Administrator | direct: 202-564-0844 | cell:} Ex. 6

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 3/4 ED_002061_00143614-00001



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

Sent: 6/28/2017 7:36:55 PM

To: Al Ferate [aj@feratepllic.com]

Subject: RE: Today's schedule

Sounds good!

From: A.J. Ferate [mailto:aj@ferateplic.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 3:35 PM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Today's schedule

1045 1s perfect, thank you. I am planning to talk with Sarah Greenwalt tomorrow and depending on how our
discussion goes it may be wise to include her. I will keep you posted.

Thanks! AJF

Anthony J. "A.J." Ferate, JD
Ex. 6 {cell)

From: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@enagow>
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 10:59:30 AM

To: AJ. Ferate

Subject: RE: Today's schedule

Sorry | mean 1045am

From: Morris, Madeline

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 11:59 AM
To: 'Al. Ferate' <gii@fergtepiic.com>
Subject: RE: Today's schedule

How about 10:15 AM on the 11%7?

Do you want to talk to him about something in particular and should have staff with him?

From: A.J. Ferate [mailto:ai@ferateplic.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 11:48 AM

To: Morris, Madeline <mgrris.madeline@ena.gov>
Subject: Re: Today's schedule

Maddy: Would the administrator have time on his schedule from the 10th-12th for a visit? I could also come in
on Sunday the 9th if necessary. Thanks! AJF

Anthony J. "A.J." Ferate, JD
Ex. 6 {cell)
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From: Morris, Madeline <morrisanadeline @epa.gov>
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

I hope you have a good weekend!

Best,
Maddy

Madeline Morris Executive Scheduler | Office of the Administrator | direct: 202-564-0844 | celld Ex. 6

From: A.J. Ferate [mailto:ai@®lerateplic.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 11:36 AM

To: Morris, Madeline <mnorris.madeline@epa.poy>
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
i Ex. 6 icell)

From: Morris, Madeline <migrris.madeline @epa.sov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 10:12:07 AM

To: AJ. Ferate

Subject: RE: Today's schedule

Hi A,

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 3/4 ED_002061_00143633-00002



From: A.l. Ferate [migiltoai®@isratenilc com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 9:55 AM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@ena.gow
Cc: Hupp, Sydney <hupp.sydney@ena.gov>
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 3/4 ED_002061_00143633-00003
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